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Indian Overseas Bank
Central Office: P.B.No.: 3765, 763 Anna Salai, Chennai 600002
Investor Relations Cell

IRC/~1/ 2020-21
31.03.2021

The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-l, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400051

•••

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Information regarding Lossof Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
requests from shoreholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss / non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received.. on""
1. Manimekalai M 00186846 881749 448643701 448643800 100 31.03.21

Jt Hldr. - Dhivya E

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Manasa <Manasa@cameoindia.com>
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:05 PM
investor
komalar@cameoindia.com; kalpana@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUEOF DUPUCATE SHARE CERTIFICATE- INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGE
FOUO - 00186846.pdfAttachments:
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Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and
requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates.

Name of Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter received
S.no. Folio no.

no. (From) no. (To)shareholder no. shares on

MANIMEKALAI M 00186846 881749 448643701 31/03/20211 JT. HLDR. - DHIVYA E
448643800 100

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may
be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks and Regards,
Manasa Upadhya
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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From ";'>':Place: Coimbatore
Date: 22.03.2021

.M. MANIME~AI,
3134, T. Nagar
Tnchy Road, .
Coimbatore - 641 045.

To

Mis. CAMEO CORPORATE S
.(Unit of Indian Overseas Bank),
Subramaniam Building, Sth Floor,
No.1, Club House Road,
Chennai - 600 002.

Dear Sir,

Sub

Ref.

Share held in Jp.?!.~.Overseas Bank. - Reg.
1. Your letter No. S:'No.-..s6571IIOB Dt. 12.09.2018.

2.' Your Letter No. S.Nb. 56142/lB Dt. 21.11.2018.
J

3. My Letter dated: 12.01.2021.
4. Your Lr. No. CAMl10B/QUERl2021/00028708 Dt.IS.0l.21.

Your kind attension is invited to the letter cited under reference.

Wherein you have informed me that the Share Certificate in question has
already been despatched to· my, above address at the time of allotment itself.

Whereas, I have not received any such Share C,.ertificate to my address
so far. .'

I, therefore, request your goodself to kindly look into the matter once
again and arrange to send a duplicate Share Certificate in my favour as a'
special cash and oblige. .

The xerox copies of letters cited under refernece are enclosed herewith for
your kind perusal and ready reference.

Thanking you,
Sincerely Yours,

Encl : As above. ~
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(M MANIME AI) .
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